SER (Bernie)

From: SER (Manager) <manager@serwocn.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 2:51 PM

To: bhe@serwocn.org

Subject: SER conference in Florida, 2020

Greetings Florida WOCN® members!

As we are currently working on our 2019 Conference in Columbus, Georgia, we must also start planning the 2020 event
in Orlando, Florida. We will be holding the conference again at the beautiful Rosen Centre, September 24 — 26, 2020!

We are looking for volunteers to fill a number committees:

Conference Chair

Education Committee Chair / members
Exhibitor Committee Chair / members
Poster Committee Chair / members
Hospitality Committee Chair / members

If anyone is interested in working on or Chairing these committees, please contact Laura Shafer
at: Ishafer@serwocn.org. We will be able to provide details on these committees and their roles upon request. Much

of the work for these positions is handled through a collaboration with and assistance from board members and the
management association. We will help guide you through the requirements for Accreditation and to ensure the local
contract provisions are followed.

With your help, we are looking forward to hosting another outstanding conference in Florida!
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